From: i Admin. Assistant | (JMD)

To: ‘Weich, Ron (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Appelbaum, Judy (SMQ); Burton, Faith (SMO)
CcC: ! Admin. Assistant ;| (SMO)

Sent: “472112011710:55:59 AM

Subject: Congressional Priority Report, 4/20/11

Department of Justice
Executive Secretariat
Daily Report for 04/20/2011

ACTION DOCUMENT
MAIL TYPE DUE DATE COMPONENT WORKFLOW DATE ADDRESSED
ID RECEIVED TO

Congressional Priority | 5/18/2011 | ovw | 2351389 | 04/18/2011 | AG

FROM: The Honorable Dale E. Kildee, , U.S. House of Representatives, Washington, DC 20515

Unrelated

Congressional Priority | 5/4/2011 | ATF | 2351506 | 04/19/2011 | AG

FROM: The Honorable Lamar Smith, , Chairman, Committee on the Judiciary, U.S. House of Representatives,
Washington, DC 20515

SUBJECT: Ltr from Chmn Smith, Judiciary Comte, regarding his understanding that DOJ has provided the House
Ovwersight and Government Reform Comte (OGR) access to certain documents related to ATF's Project
Gunrunner pursuant to that Comte's subpoena issued to DOJ on 4/1/2011. Advising that himself and 13
other members of the Judiciary Comte wrote a letter to DOJ on 3/9/2011 requesting information about
Project Gunrunner. Requesting that DOJ provide the Comte access to all documents that have been made
available for OGR's review. See WF 2317223 & related corres in ES.

Congressional Priority | 5/4/2011 | JMD | 2351513 | 04/19/2011 | AG

FROM: The Honorable Jeff Sessions, , United States Senate, Washington, DC 20510

SUBJECT: U I t I
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